MARTINA ROCCHI

 \diamond martina.rocchi.23@ucl.ac.uk \diamond +39 320 634 7507 \diamond +44 7729 539848 https://www.linkedin.com/in/martina-rocchi-283a79202

PERSONAL PROFILE

MRes student and incoming PhD candidate in Financial Economics at UCL. My research interest lies at the intersection of Public Finance, Household Finance and Empirical Banking.

Keen to understand the sustainability and intergenerational equity of pension systems, as well as the impact of fiscal policies on labor markets, tax compliance and the banking sector.

EDUCATION

University College London, London

September 2023 - Present

MRes in Financial Economics

- UCL School of Management MRes/PhD Scholarship

Einaudi Institute for Economics and Finance, Rome

September 2021 - July 2023

Rome Masters in Economics

- Merit Scholarship for the RoME program, an excellence path jointly offered by LUISS & EIEF
- $-110/110 \ cum \ laude + Best Thesis Award$
- Thesis (Supervisor Matteo Paradisi): Portfolio Effects of Pension Reforms Raising the Minimum Retirement Age: Evidence from Middle-Aged Italian Workers

Luiss Guido Carli University, Rome

2018 - 2021

BSc in Economics and Business

- 110/110 cum laude
- Thesis (Supervisor Giovanna Vallanti): The Contractionary and Heterogenous Effects of the Monetary Multiplier's Collapse in the 2008 Post-Crisis Scenario: an Empirical Analysis for Eurozone Countries

Sant'Apollinare Institute, Rome

2013 - 2018

Diploma in Classical Studies

-100/100 cum laude

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Einaudi Institute for Economics and Finance, Rome

June 2022 - Present

Research Assistant

- Panel Data Analysis (Stata) for Professor **Emanuele Tarantino** (EIEF)
- Projects: The Long-Term Effects of the Taranto Steel Plant + Gender Role Models and Internet Standards Development

European People, Rome

June 2020 - September 2020

Internship

- Drafted Cybersecurity content for participants in European Parliament simulations

Martina Rocchi. Page 1

REFERENCES

Professor Emanuele Tarantino

Department of Economics and Finance,

LUISS University and EIEF

m: etarantino@luiss.it p: +39 064-792-4872

Professor Daniele Terlizzese

Einaudi Institute for Economics and Finance

m: daniele.terlizzese@eief.it

p: +39 064-792-4170

Professor Matteo Paradisi

Einaudi Institute for Economics and Finance

m: matteo.paradisi@eief.it p: +39 064-792-98012

SKILLS AND QUALIFICATIONS

Skills:

Programming STATA, MATLAB, R, PYTHON

Languages Italian (native), English (proficient), Spanish (A2)

Miscellaneous LATEX, LyX

Qualifications:

GRE 168 Quant & 160 Verbal **TOEFL** 109 (R:28, L:30, S:24, W:27)

ECDL Microsoft Excel, Word, Power Point

BMC Bloomberg Market Concepts
Coursera Financial Markets (Yale)

VOLUNTEERING

Starting Finance Club Associate (Jan 2021- Sept 2022)
Luiss Finance Club Author (Apr 2021- Sept 2022)

Culturit Author (2019- 2020)

Tutoring Mathematics, Greek, Latin, Philosophy (2018-2020)